

**MINUTES FROM THE MEETING OF THE
SILSDEN YOUTH COUNCIL**

14/01/14
COMMENCED 18.50

CONCLUDED 19.26

Present Youth Cllrs MATTY, BEN, GABBY, JAMES, HANNAH
Councillor Mags Croft.

Hannah in the chair.

- 1 No apologies received
- 2 Last months minutes signed off
- 3 Discussed the reasons why the land at Delf Hill unsuitable for our needs
- 4 Ben talked about the North Yorkshire executive Scout meeting. Asked about raising funds at future community events and wearing uniform while doing community projects.
- 5 Mags asked YC if they would like to be involved in the Town Hall opening day but all agreed no due to lack of members who could commit.
- 6 Ben asked if it was at all possible to become involved in other towns community events such as the waterways festival in Skipton. Mags will find out more information.
- 7 YC suggested doing a exercise bike ride during the Grand Depart to raise funds. Britania Building Society did one last year so Mags will go see them about the use of a bike and also look into prizes for different age groups.
- 8 YC still willing to attend Christmas lights meeting and maybe become involved in the Christmas lights committee.
- 9 YC still willing to do backpack/raffle at Co-op.
- 10 At South Craven school council year 9s have arranged to do litter picking in local areas but YC all agreed that they would rather just do the local areas themselves rather than join forces with year 9s. They would like to clear Bradley Road/Horn Lane area maybe in the half term holiday. Joanne said if this goes ahead she would like to see it promoted well which everyone agreed.

Next Meeting 11/02/14 at 18.30pm

Being no further business the chair closed the meeting at 19.26

Kevin Boocock.....

Chair
Signed as true xxxxx